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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) PG (s

————
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednestay, 19 June 2019 9:28 AM
To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek. _ .
Ce: ANG Yvonne; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; ANG Richard; KHONG Lynn; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SKR20685 DOA: 23/05/2019
Dear Kitty,

The market value of SKR 20688 is $43K-$45K (Estimated) as at May 19

Best Régards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@ikkauta.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims IPK <claims@jpknights.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 3:36 PM

To: Grace Ho <surveyadmin5@fta.com.sg>; admin@lbs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation @lkkauto.coms; claims@ajaxinspection.com; Motor
Survey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg> _

Ce: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; ANG Richard
<richard.anghs@axa.com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value [MV) - SKR20685 DOA : 23/05/2019

Diear Sir/Mdm,

Flease check Market Value and email back to kitty teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handier within 48 hours.
Thank you.

kind Regards,

lasmine

JPENIGHTS FTE LTD | 33 UBI AVE 3 #0547 VERTEX TOWER A SINGAPORE 40BBGE |CO REG: 2007237632

Tel: (65) 6345 00GE | Fax: (63) 6344 5328 |
woww, ipknights.com; www aspectus sz
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Confidantisl: This mzil {including all sttachmints) containg confidential information which may b privileged. It | intefided solaly for the
Idantified recipient(s) (o wham it 15 addressed. |1 youare not an inténded recipient. please reply to usimmediately and delete this message
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PARF/COR Rebute Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
Cwner 10 Type:

Cwner |0:

Vehicle Detalls

Vihichke Mo

Vohiche bo b Exprarted:
Inténded Drereglatration Duta:
Viehlels Make:

Vighicis Model!

Primary Colour:
Muonutacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chasals N

Maeimue Power OUtplt:
Open Market Value:

Orlglnal Registrution Date:
First Reglttration Date:
Transher Countr

Actyal ARF Trald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibillty:

PARF Efjgibillty Explry Diate:
PARF Rebste Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Datalls
COE Expiry Data:

COE Category:

COE Puriod(Years);

QP Paith

COE Relste Amount:

Total Rebate Amaunt:

Thz lisferamation eonfained Herein s correct s st 28 May 2019
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31 May 2019

HYUNLHAI
ACCENT{RE] LACYT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
‘Whitz

04

GALCEUI0S174
KMHCT41BTFUAZ2664
T3.6kW (98 bhp)
$11.21000

28 Jam 2015

26 Jan 2015

0

Yes
25 Jan 2025
F445T00

25 Jan 2025
A« Carupto 1600cc & §TkW (1306hp]
10

§65,001.00

$34.729.00

$41,384.00
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